From: Ullrich, Betsy

To: renee.michel@ucf.edu

Subject: your request to amend your NRC license
Date: Friday, August 20, 2021 8:11:00 AM
Ms. Michel,

Please submit the following information to support the request to add two new authorized
users:
¢ A description of their qualifications to licensed materials that includes both their
training in radiation safety, and their experience in using similar materials [or
experience using your soured under the supervision of someone listed as an
authorized user on your license).

You may respond to me directly. Please avoid including any personal privacy information
such as home addresses, cell phone numbers, or dates related to graduation. You may
send a hard copy letter to my attention and referring to Mail Control No. 628156 , or you
may attach a pdf version of a hard dopy letter that was signed, and send that directly to my
email address.

Please contact me if you have any questions.
Betsy

Betsy Ullrich, Senior Health Physicist
USNRC Region |

2100 Renaissance Boulevard, Suite 100
King of Prussia, PA 19406
610-337-5040 (office)

240-704-4575 (cell)
Elizabeth.ullrich@nrc.gov
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